
5ANIBEL BAYOU5 UTILITY CORPORATlON 
13591 MCGREGOR BLVD. SUITE 21 

FORT MYERS, FLORIDA 33919 

* 

239-482-3711 

Tuesday, February 22, 2005 

Ralph Jaeger 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Sanibel Bayous Utility Corporation 
Docket Number 020439-5U 
Order Number 05-0104-SC-5U 

Dear Ralph: 

Per our recent phone discuedon, please find aStached a check for 43500 t o  finalize 
"Order to Show Cause" for The above referenced facility. Thank you for your assistance. 

U z 
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Raquel Tully 

From: Ralph Jaeger 

Sent: 

To : Raquel Tully 

Subject: $500 Check from Sanibel Bayous Utility Corporation 

Monday, February 28,2005 2:46 PM 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-05-0104-SC-SU, issued 1/26/05 the Commission proposed to fine the above-noted 
utility in the amount of $500 for apparent violation of the requirements of another order unless the utility 
responded by February 16,2005. Failure to respond by that date resulted in the fine being deemed imposed. 
The utility failed to respond by that date and it is my understanding that you have now received a check in the 
amount of $500. That was the total amount of the fine and Order No. PSC-05-0104-SC-SU was consummated by 
Order No. PSC-05-0192-CO-SU, issued 2/21/05, which order also closed dockets nos. 020331-SU and 020439- 
SU. Therefore, the full amount goes to the fine. If you need anything else, please let me know. 


